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skeletons would be buried in hesps snd covered over with quantities

of dirt to form coniesl mounds. A peculisr custom wss the *Indian

8ry.* Once s yesr the people of s community gathered st sone

burying ground snd spesker delivered s discourse concerning

each of the relstives or friends who had deperted from this life,

during the psst yesr., 3efore the spesking began, as feast was

spread snd sll present psrtook of it. But ss the orstors proceed-

ed, the ususlly stoicsl Indisn gsve vent to their pent-up

exotions, snd soxetines for hours tesrs flowed, and nosns snd

weils went unrestresined." (1)

"When a young Choctsw sees s nsiden who plesses his fancy,

he wgtches his opportunity until he finds her slone., He then

approaches within s few ysrds of her snd gently casts s pebble

toward her, so thst it falls at her feet. He nay hsve to do this

three or four times before he sttrscts the nsiden's sttention.

If this pebble-throwing is sgreesble, she soon mskes it

if not, s scornful look snd s decided ""edwsh™ indicste thst his

suit is in vsin, When s narrisge is agreed upcn, the lovers
 

 (I) W.B. liorrison, The Red Man's Trail _—
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appoint s tixe snd s plsce for the cerenony, On the wedding day

the friends snd relstives of the prospective ccuple meet st their

respective houses or villsges snd thence msrch towsrd esch other,

Then they srrive nesr the marriage ground, generslly interxediste

spsce between the two villages, they hsve sbout s hundred yards

be tween esch other. The brothers of the women then go across to

the opposite psrty snd bring forwsrd the nsn snd set him down on

8 blanket spresd upon the ground. The nxsn's sisters then do

likewise by going over snd bringing forwsrd the wonsn, snd sest

her b; the side of the men. Sometimes, to:furnish s little -

for the occasion, the womsn is expected to bresk loose

end run, Of course she i8 pursued, ceptured snd brought back.

"All perties sssenble sround the expectsnt courle, snd a

bag of bread is brought forwsrd by the wonsn's relstives snd

deposited nesr her, In like msnner the nsn's relstives bring

forwsrd a bag of nest snd deposit it nesr hix, The nsn's friends

end relstives now begin to throw presents upon the hesd snd shoulders

of the woxan. These presents sre of sny kind that the donors choose
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to give, as srticles of clothing, money, trinkets, ribbons, ete.

4s soon ss thrown, they sre quickly snstohed off by the wonsn's

relatives snd distributed smong themselves. During sll this tine

the couple sits very quietly snd dexurely, not 8 Word spoken by

either. #hen sll the presents hsve been thrown snd distributed,

couple, now msn snd wife srise; the provision from the 0898S sre

spread, snd just ss in civilized life, the cerenony is rounded-

off with s festivsl, after which the conpany disperses, and the

gallsnt groox conducts his bride to his home, where they enter

upon the toils snd respoBsibilities of Sus future." (1)

"Some of the Psvorite, snd even staple dishes of the Choctsws

snd Chickssaws, are worthy of note. One of the most common of these

wes Ts fuls, which white people generslly riscslled *tox fuller.?

It was 3 sort of horxiny nsde from dry corn by besting off the husks

and then boiling it for sbout four hours. Another populsr food was

called Fishofs, Cracked corn was boiled until it was hslf-cooked,

when it was tsken off the fire, dried snd thoroughly nixed with

en equal snount of fresh mest, either vesl or fresh pork: the

(1)W.B., Morriéon, The Red Wan Trail _
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nixture wes put into s pot snd boiled until done. This was, in

ghcient times, the favorite Indisn food, and wes msde in lsrge

qusntities snd served st ixpostsnt gstherings. Indeéd, the *Pishofs

Dence* was the name spplied to the gatherings presidedover by the

Medicine lisn when s nemxber of the tribe becsme ill,

"In the nature of desserts Wslushs snd Bshsr held popular

places. The former wss s sort of corn mesl durxpling, cooked in the

juice of wild grspes and sweetened with sugsr or csne syrup,

while the lstter wss s condiment consisting of the besten pulp of

hickory nut snd wslnut kernels, rixed with 8 flour nsde frox

perched corn to which cold water was sdded until it reached the

consistency of s stiff dough, This wes considered s great

delicscy." (1)

"The Choctaws were slender in forx snd sstonishingly

sotive snd swift of foot, but very few of thex could swix., They

were often cslled 'flst-hesds" frox their custox of coxpressing

tine heads of ‘their xsle children in infancy,

(1) W.B. Morrison, The Red Men's Trail. TTTa 
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"Upon the whole they were pescesble snd friendly to the

white settlers. We sre told thst no Indisn excelled ther in

the hospitsdity they exhibited, psrticulsrly in their hunting

caxps, where sll travelers snd visitors were received sand enter-

tained with a hesrty welcome." (1)

Legend

A very interesting legend is connected with Tellshs Springs,

locsted nesr Chsrlestons

It is seid thet on the present site of Csmp Tellshs there

lived sn Indisn chief by the name of Tsllshays. de was 8 nsker of

pottery, snd one dsy ss he wss so engaged, a psnther sSprsng upon

hig, Tsllshaya took hasty refuge in 8 lsrge churn nesrby, snd in

so doing, overturned os vessel which contsined fire. 4 pile of

shsvings became ignited snd frightened the pe:ast wway, ‘owever,

the unfortunste Tsllshays was unsble to disengsge himself fron

the churn snd burned to death,

Lester, when the Spanisrds srrived there, the story of the

tragedy wes relsted to them. In sn attempt to excsvste the chief's

 
 

 

(1) F.L. Riley, School History Of .uississippi.
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body, Tsllshs spring wss discovered, snd there is s supe r=

Stition thst the spirit of Tellshays inhsbits the Springe.(1l)

Foster Weds Indisn sid

#hen some of the first settlers, Colonel Jsnes Bsiley,

Captain Ssnuel Ceruthers, snd Captsin Chsrles Sowen, of Hickmsn

County, Tennessee, came on horsebsck snd explored nesrly sll of

the lsst purchsse msde from the Choctaw Indisns by the Treaty

of Dancing Rabbit Creek, they found only one white person in

whst is now Tsllshstchie County. He wss Ssnuel Foster, who cane

th this country prior to 1830 sng found only Indisns. Por the

Sske of companionship he xingled with, snd msde friends with

the Choctaws snd in the course of time he met snd fell in 1{ve

with sn Indisn nsid, snd they were nsrried. Autoxsticslly, he

Was entitled to some 1800 scres of lend, which he selected in

the valley at the bsse of the hills, nine niles below the present

site of Chsrleston,

At the time, or just sfter the treaty, the Indisns were

incensed sgeinst Chief Greenwood Leflore snd SsxuelFoster(1) Mrs. F.S. Wislon, Miss, Bis rm
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gcted ss one of the gusrds for the protection of Chief Leflore

when he went to meet General Jsckson's Comnissioner of Indisn

sffsirs, About this tine the towns of Choecchuxs snd Tuscshons

Spreng up, both located on the south bsnk of the Yslobushs River.(1)

llounds

On the 3uford plsce, one nile north of surner, there

stands on the west bsnk of Cassidy 3syou, s much worn round,

perhaps twenty-three to twenty-five feet high, It is covered with

grass snd brush, snd does not hsve the gppearsnce of having been

disturbed for msny years.

Under store in Tutwiler there is part of sn old mound

sbout three feet high. Others sre reported to be between Sumner

snd Vanes, but definite inforrstion concerning these csn not be

found. In sddition to these, there is s large mound bsck of

W.No. Tate's hore in Sumner, snd there sre two between Sunner snd

Webb, on the highway. (2)

4 nunber of Indisn relics hsve been discovered on the Buford

La ny them, several very lsrge bones, believed to be partsMrs. Jo
 » COssar,Charleston, Liss.

(2) Ibia.
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of skeletons of huxsn beings of gisnt size, li.H, Jakes,

surveyor, found these snd now hss ther in his office st SUKne re

Only one Indisn round is found esst of the Tsllshstchie River

in this county. It is located just st the southern edge of Charleston,

about one hundred yards esst of Highwsy 32, Yesrs ago, excavations

proved that it wes sn Indisn burying ground, presursbly of the

Chooctaws, ss seversl skeletons were unesrthed. When these were

discovered, the Thorntons, on whose property the mound is locsted,

decided thst they preferred leaving the mound intsct., Children,

playing on the nround,hsve found nmerous stone srrow-heads, but

no other relics have been dug from this mound. (1)

Behind the home of lir, snd lirs. G,H. Payne, of Payne,

8 town in Tellshstchie County, six miles south of Cherleston,

en old Indisn burying ground is locsted. Mr. rayne, while

planting pecan trees 8 few yesrs sgo, unesrthed nuxerous bones

end 8 few whole skeletons. He had the bones piled up snd wss

trying to decide what to do with thex, but he wss relieved of the

Se PoHo ormton, Chsrleston, iiss.
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dilenns after leaving the bones piled up overnight, ss he dis- County wes the one in which Greenwood Leflore transferred the

covered the next morning thst they hed dissppesred. No trsce present site of Charleston to allen Jenkins, The date of this

was ever found of thex and it is still one of the mysteries-of instrurent wes June 15, 1838. (1)   
the county. There is no nistske ss to the fact that the'place 0148 settlers state thst soon sfter the white men came to

wes sn Indisn cene tery. the county, the Indisns depsrted snd no records concerning thex

There sre six mounds found slong the bsnk of Tillstobs 1 in this county sre on file here.

Creek, st intervals of frox three to five miles, to the plsce _Extinct Towns snd Tribes

where the creek lesves the county. Some of then have been plowed Tuscshore snd @hocchums,both extinct towns of Tsllshsétchie

down, others hswve been psrtly wsshed sway, but some sre still County, were sfter tribes of Indisns thet once inhsbited

intsct, Pitt Lsughlin, who forxerly lived sbout six niles south- those localities. They were small tribes snd unwittingly. becane

 east of Charleston, dug frox one of the mounds locsted on his fnvolved in wer with the Choctsws. For protection they sought
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plsce 8 few Indisn relies, two Indisn dsggers being sxong theg.(1l) shelter in s fort of their own construction, which wes surrounded

Deed Recorded by their powerful enemy, snd afler a short siege, token; every

Chief Greenwood Leflore, who has been previously mentioned, soul of the two tribes were msssacred except one Chocchuna fexale

once owned vast tracts of land in Tsllshstchie County, snd child, How she escaped is not known, but sccording to tresdition

slthough he probably never lived in the county, he spent soxe of she rede her home witin sa fsxily of white people snd lived to 8

his tixe here, One of the first deeds recorded in Tsllshs techie f | very advanced sage. (2)

(1)Pit% Laughlin, Chsrleston, liss. 1 Mrs. Lillie Henry, Ghencery Charleston, wiss.

(2) Mrs. J.H. Cossar, Chesrleston, Miss,
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SUPPLFMENT TO {1 i; timers as Staton’ 8 Streteh and ran along the west bank of Staton's
INDIANS: ASSIGNMENT #9 TT econtinueing southeast, it struck the bank of Tallahatehie

and followed the west bank to a point
on the river where the large Indian Mound is out into by the
public road from Minter City to Phillip,

Canvassers- Lillian Baker Project No.2984 rE ‘River near ¥inter City,Birdie Harrison i
Ellie Taylor

crossing at this point,
the Trace reached the hills at a point about twelve (12) miles
ecuhh of Charleston, and ran north to that town.

That an old and well marked Indian road led from Charleston in

Tallahatenle County to the Missiseippl River was well known to
From Charleston

the great road crossed the states of Mississippi, Alabama and
Georgia, and comnected With a road that

early settlers. In fact, the white man had, for over a century

made casual use of the old trail in traveling cast and west, a=

ran the entire length of
Floridaes The Trace as it 1s known in the Delta, gets
from a Choctaw Indian, named Charley,

its name

Who operated a wood yard
for steamboats at Sunflower Landing and also gulded travelers bee
tween the Wississippi and the hill section sast of the Delta.
According to the late Mr.

The road was

platted on the townshipmaps of the government survey of the

delta made in the early30's and was shown ag a dotted line, but

the significance of this line had been forgotten, and it was not.

ugene Myer, the well-known authority
on the Indians of the Charley’

what was

until about ten years ago that a Delta investigator re-discovered

8 Trace was a link in
undoubtedly the most important and Widely used Indian

Higiway in this country.

Some day

what the line meant.

The Trace began at Sunflower Landing, several miles below Hill

house and ran southeastward. It covssed Hushpuckana Bayou and, .

the Trace will be re-surveyed, carefully marked and treas-asgi alo the east bank of Annis Lake, reached Harris Bayou
P Re ne ’ ured as a historical monument of great importance. # C
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near the point where it 1s crossed by Higway 61, on the property

of Mire M. Kline. From thence it reached Sunflower River near old

St. Paul Church on the Adams plantation, and ran on into the

Claremont. Tuming then almost due south, passes the present

residence of Mr. J.J. Myers near Mattson, then crosses Hopson 11 MPs Caries Cini

Bayou at the big bend on the plantation of Mr. R. Be Iggleston. Clarkedale, Mississippi

Passing Dublin the trail again crossed the west banks of Hopson 18

Bayou at ithe Prairie Plantation, just north of Tutwiler. It tra Mrs. gli Fa seqq F Historical Research Proversed the great swamp t0 the south of Tutwiler, known to the old 1B Tallahatchie County 18%
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HISTORY OF TALLAHATCHIE COUNTY

CHAPTER V: ANTE-BELLUM DAYS

Introduction

Today very little remains of the old, romentic South.

Thrilling descriptions of conditions snd events of the quarter

century preceding the Wer between the States have become

excellent for novels snd other fiotion, shile what

little exists of thst period hes beenme the effigy of 8 flem-

boysnt pest,

When we resd such vivid seobs of our old South- of

the spscious Colonial hoxes end extensive grounds, of the stage-

cosches snd stesmbosts, the besutiful belles snd the picturesque

style of dress, snd the large plantstions with their slsves-

we beconxe keenly awsre of the chsnges the Wer between the States

hss brought sbout, It is true that we sre proud of our syxbols

of progress snd sdvence in modern civilizetion, yet we csnnot

but feel thst our Southlsnd has been cruelly disxsntled,
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The sncient nstursl besuty of the lsndscspe, the pre-

tentious dwellings surrounded by plentstions snd core~free

negro slsves, the gay soaisl festivities, snd the pony express

heave 8ll become Ante-bellux stxosphere, All that is extant of

the old South is: the sadly related sccounts of the few sur-

viving nekers of that epoch, the glowing dissertstions of

vsrious suthors, snd s few surviving homes, most of them

stripped of their glamour. These hones, pathetic msrkers of 8

gracious past, silently speak of the glory of days gone bY.

Although we hsve re tained comparatively little of the pre-

wer background, we have the ggered nexory of an sristocraetie,

roxsntic, stately, end heroic South of yesterdsy.

01d

Homes

When Jemes A. Houston, sn esrly settler srrived in

sounty from South ceroline in 1834, he selected
Tsllshstchie

ges home site sn elevation gbout three hundred ysrds from

South Tillstoba Creek, a few miles east of on the

gouth side of Highway 382, snd built the HOUSTON home. 
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This hore was bullt of hesvy hsnd-hewn logs, but was

end Houston homes were bullt near esch other, snd their places

demolished in the 1840's by s tornsdo -- sone of the

were for msny years known es Rocky 3rsnch Plentationm, but is now

A
L
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D
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logs being blown s distsnce of two miles, However, the house was

rebuilt snd used until 1882, when it wes torn down snd rebuilt cslled Pine Crest Flentestion, noted stock fsrx snd the home of

"goissors", World's Chsmpion Duroc Jersey bosr, valued at 575,000,

st s different site by Houston, grendson of James Ae. B.F. w
n
7
7
3
y

wes densely
/hen these pioneers settled here this section

Houston owned snd occupied this house when it csme into possess-

fon of his sons who rszed the house snd used the raterisls in wooded, sbounding in deer, besr, wild sarkeys, snd

the erection of tensnt cabins, which still stsnd, There is one end the stress were plentifully supplied with fish.

patrick Henry (Csp) Houston, second son of Janes Ae., DOTD

cebin rexsining es it wes originally by James A. Hous ton,

{in 1837, when almost grown, once killed s wild turkey in the front

Jones 5. Houston csme to liississippi in compsny with

yard of his home. dressing this turkey s dime Was found in

xeny others-- the whole company making up 8 csravan of fifty or

the craw of the bird. Another interesting experience he had wss

more wagons; tie families trsveling in csrrisges, the slaves

while strolling nesr a creek, 8 deer, badly frightened by his

end furniture in covered wagons. S0 closely interwoven are the

spprosch, Jumpe into the creek snd becsne entangled in vines;

fortunes of Jsmes A, Houston snd Willisx Cersom, that the his-

Houston called to some 8laves at work nesrby, snd with their sid

tory of Houston is incomplete without that of Csrson, Carson,

cought the deer, tied 1b with vines snd carried it home slive.

who hed nerried Mergaret Houston, dsughter of Jemes. 4, Was

Pstrick Henry Houston enlisted in the Confederate ATRy,

born st Abbeville, South Carolins, in 1772, and wss pert of the

company who csme to Hississippl with the Houstons, The Carson
Virginis, He wes in Company
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Twenty-first Regiment, Mississippi Infantry, Union wer records taken from the bank of the rotoxsec River, while he was in cexp

shows that he wes csptured st Herper's Ferm, April 6, 1865, and where the battle of Leesburg wes fought in 1862,

released st Point Lookout, idsrylsnd, June 6, 18605, AL
OI

DO
D
F
f

Patrick Henry Houston died November 8, 1908, snd wss buried

Ceptsin Houston was & men of unususl coursge snd justice, in the Messonic Cemetery, Grensds,

es great arbitrator, deplored trouble, snd many times P
T
7
3
4

y
O

Ben joxin Frsncis '‘oustoh, eldest son of Janes A, Houston,

that
gnxong his neighbors, He was perhaps the very warmest friend ths wes born in 1832; enlisted in the Confederste Arxy in 1862, at

= sa Le | frox Charles-
Dr. C.J.P, Meriwether hed, After Dr. lieriwether moved tro Grensds, wes s memberof Compsny B, Twenty-ninth lilssissippi

to fight
ton to Osklsnd, he wes challenged by nother physiclen € Regiment, but died of pmauronis in csxp st Shelbygyille, Tennessee,

gs duel over soxe professional difference. Dr. Meriwether izmedis-
in ‘ay of the following year, (1)

ssking to sct
tely dispatched s rider with s note %o Roaston, 388108 The BAILEY home, situsted on the north side of Court Square,

a £6. once for Oskland.
es his second. He ssddled his horse end staffed st Charleston, is one of the of the town, having been built

el wes not fought,
The trouble wes settled by srbitretion end the duel us in 1832, by Colonel Jsmes 4, Bsiley, The house is s one snd one hslf

on of Dr. Meri-
About thirty yesrs later Dr, Joe Cherlie, oldest s story, log building, with four rooxs snd a wide versndsh on the

wes to see Mr.
wether, seid, "I shsll never forget how happy 1 ¥s front, Originslly, the kitchen was sepsrste frox the msin psrt of

enged to fight 8
Cep Houston ride up, the time my father was Shulleng the house, s short distance to the resr,

e."
duel, I knew right then he wes going to get justlo Colon 1 Bsiley wss the father of eight children, four boys snd

a f Cap Houston, hss
Mrs. 4.7. Leughlin, Chsrleston, dsughter of Cap ’ four girls, snd this home was the scene of nsny brillisnt festivi-

{in her possession s pipe made by her father, from san ivy root
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ties-~- pasrties,dances,snd weddings, two of the dsughters having

been nsrried here,

After the death of Colonel Bailey the property was

divided sxong the children, Later, iiss Belle Bailey bought

house fron the heirs snd retained it until her recent

death,

Some heirlooms still in possession of the Bailey family

which were possessions of Colonel Bsiley, sre: a spool cradle,

8 spool dsy bed, snd sn 0ld square plsno. The crsdle, which was

broken, was converted into s swing, by the lste lilss Belle Bailey,

snd wes hanging on the front porch at the time of her desth. (1)

The BELLAMY House, two miles north of Cherleston, was built

prior to the dsr between the States, Dy Jemes Alford, great

uncle of Mrs, C.7/. Manley, Chsrleston, one of the oldest living

cidigens of Suatieaton, Jones Alford msrried irs. Thoxpson, 8

widow, snd st the time of their nerriage, lirs. Thoxpson had one

child, s This dsughter msrried s Bellsuy (initisls unknown)

 

COMPILATION

end they hed two sons, Jim snd John, the former sccidentslly

killed when s youth, John, who inherited the home at the desth of

his fsther snd mother, msrried s dsughter of Colonel Willisax

Fitzgerald, who played a very importsnt psrt in Tallshstchie's

history during the Jar between the States,

The Bellsmy hone is s white two-story house, trimmed in

green, snd hes green shutters, It stands on s hill Just sbove

9 creek snd lsrge trees surround the place. The walls sre plsster-

ed, but sre marred with names of people written over thex., There

sre four rooms downstairs, divided by s wide hsll in which is the

stoirwsy lesding to second floor, where there sre three rooms,

These rooms heve n t been uscd for yesrs, except for store room,

About eight or ten yesrs ego, when present occupents moved there,

they found stored in the sttio, numerous 0ld fashioned clothes

snd quilts, doubtless placed there three querters of eo century

ego, (1)

The STATON home st Swan Leke, situsted on the esst

1) Mrs, Florence Houston, Chsrleston, 1188. ren
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bank of the Tellashatchie Rlver,at Sunnyside Plantation, wes built

early in the 1830's by Eli Stston, who csme frox North Caroline

et the age of eighteen snd settled here, The one snd one hslf

story Golonisl frexe building, with s hsll forty-four feet by

twenty-three feet, with rooms Opening into it, is one of the few

Ante-bellux homes in Tsllshstchie County thst is still in sn

excellent stste of preservation, The first floor contains four

snd two bathrooms, snd the second floor, two very large

rooxs. The kitchen was seventy feet at the resr and connected

With the main building by 8 lstticed sna covered walk, 30th front

and back entrances of the building sre composed of four rmsssive

folding doors, esch entrsnce frsmed in pened glsss, The hsll,

parlor, snd living TOOKwere psneled in osk with s deep

of osk; the in front is s portico supported by large squsre

pillsrs, .ud the back s long latticed gallery, All nsterisls used

in the construction of the house were fron native luxber sawed by

sewn ill bosts which csme up the river,

The furnishings of the psrlor were of rosewood. The large
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8gquare rosewwod Chickering pisno, with hend-csrved rsck, msde

in 1835, with one of the rosewcod chsirs, in its originsl gasret

velvet upholstery with 8%001, are now to be seen in the home of

irs. B.F, Saunders, Webb, All other furniture, lsece curtsins snd

draperies were removed from the hore, snd sre now in possession

of Susie Stston, Winona,

The grounds covered twenty-two sores snd hela sn office,

coxnisgmyy, sn old fsshioned lsttice-covered cistern, snd numer-

ous outhouses, The front lswn held great old osks, pecsn, snd

walnut trees, Un the south side, steps led from the front porch

into the rose garden; below this was s lsrge orchard, snd be yom,

the slsve qusrters, Between the lawn snd the river wss s grove

of msgnificent osks hundreds of years old, In psst yesrs 8 levee

has been thrown up through the grove destroying these trees,

“hen 5114 Staton settled here he bought xeny thoussnds of

sores of lund, ond in s few decsdes hsd become one of the weslth-

lest oitizens in Tellshstohie County. He msrried Miss Texpersnce

Little, a nstive of the county, snd they had three children: Janes 
 

 



COMPILATION Pe 11

Hervey, Henry Clay, and Elizabeth, Henry clay, who heired the

property, married iiss Betty MoDougsl of iort Gibson, and this

couple hsd six children, There being no schools DOSE,privete

tutors were employed to instruct the children,

Henry wss a great hunter, snd gare being plentiful, he

often would tske s negro, snd with two dugouts msde of ssh or

cypress, go on s hunting trip up the river, snd return lsien with

gene. On one occasion he brought home s mother besr, two hslf

grown cubs, five deer, wild turkeys, ducks, and squirrels.

The family slwsy: kept open house for their friends, snd

the old time Southern hospitslity that is 30 often written sbout

wes typified in this home, Even the negroes were not neglected

when it csme to Christmss cheer; bsrrels of vhiskey wnere kept on

hend, snd in the cese of s few old negroes cn the plantation, a

keg of whiskey wes given them during the holidsys, snd for others,

gesllon jugs. "Uncle Billy" hed s hsbit of ssking for the nessure

given him to be sbout three fingers "snd s fractious over,"

 
    

  
 

 

 

 

COMPILATION

None of the Steton family now reside in Tsllshstchie

County, snd the John Hancock llortgsge Compsny owns the prop=

erty. (1)

The historic JAMES home st Shsrkey, one of the county's

xost noted Ante-bellunr residences for 8ixty-seven yesrs, was

built by Greenwood leflore in 1857, This two-story hone,

Situsted near the bsnk of Tsllshstchie River, with s grove of

trees in the ysrd, hed a sixty foot poreh large square

pillers extending scross the front of the house; a twenty-four

feet hsellway sepsrsted the four rooms sni dining room and kitchen

on one side fron bedrooxs on the other, Esch roox contsined s

l:rge open fireplsce, The entire structure wss hardwood except

the cypress sills.

The home wes occupied by the Sharkey family until 1873,

when it wes sold to T7.G. Jaxes, Sr., 9nd wes in sn excellent

state 0” preservation when it wss destroyed by fire in 1924,

Innuxersble hpusehold tressures eccuxulsted through the

(1) Susie Staton, /inons, Liss. -
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years, ancestrsl oil psintings, rere old silver,fsxily Jewels,

fneluding irs. Jsmes' diamond studded watch, vonde rful old

rosewood four poster bed, sni hundreds of other treasured things

which csnnot be replsced, were burned,

Attached to the household wes sn sged negress who hud Deen

with the fsmil, s hslf century. about sll that was

sslvsged by aunt .sris. Her duty had oeen to sttend to the oeds,

and thet wes the first thing she thought of, snd sonehow mensged

to gather arnfuls of ~heets snd blankets.

Going over the fuins after the fire hsd cooled, the family

explored the spot where the chins cabinet had been, snd found

thet nost of their chins were, had withstood taefire. Phey slso

found much plated silver intsct, but sll of the solldsilver had

been nelted,

The property is now in the nsme of alter Kesrns Janes,

grsndson of the first T.G. Jones, who now resides on the propertye(1l)

Onegof the county's ante-bellun homes is the AVENT home,

located two miles south of Cascille and thirteen miles north of

———————————

I

A

SS

I

(1) Mrs. iery Collier, Charleston, iiss,
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Gre pnads on the public highway, Before the Wsr be tween the states

th 1s place, consisting of two large log rooms, with seversl negro

surrounded by six hundred acres of 1snd, wss owned by Tox

Bridges, an 01d pioneer se ttler,

In 1870, the plsce wes =0ld to Ben Avent, who ceme frox

North Cerolins with his ‘amily snd nsrried s Irs, leriwe ther, 89

nstive of Georgis, After seversl Jears, Hr. Avent died lesving the

property to his children, ome son sni two dsughtersor %

nen ved © 5he moved there he used “he two lo: rooms snd sdded two

more rooms with s wide hsll running full length of the house with;

p : i8 iront porch snd a kitchen on the bsck; lester, the house Wass remo

de led,

AY present the house hss four rooxs, & large fireplsce in

each; two lurge mock orange trees in the fromt yerd, snd a row of

large cedsrs surrounds the lswn, 8 besutiful fish pond snd

bathing pool hss been sided to the grounds,

After Aventds desth the house hss been occupied by some mexber

of his family, Only one plece of the originsl furniture hss heen

Préserved; this is s chest of drswers of cherry wood 
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About six miles up the valley, northwest of Charleston,

8 besutiful two-story Colonilsl hoge-- facing the egst~~

that is now the property of Phil Sherman, but built oy his father,

Grenville Sherman, in 1856, It is exactly as it was eighty yesrs

8g0, even to the ssme floors sna chigney. Prior to the building,

the lstter snd his femily lived in s soll log csbin while the

present house wes oeing constructed, were procured fron

the 1snd on which the h-ne stands. Plsnned by Jin Tsnner, the

windows, doors snd soshes, were built by sn old negro, Tox rinn,

who wes hired by the yesr. The sreen blinds that protect every

window hsve no nails, being put together with wooden pins. hen

the house wss built, s sksll porch was at the entrsnce, 4 few

yésrs sgo the steps snd porch were rsde of £0l1id concrete. The

latter hss bannisters snd t=11 columns, supporting = smsll porch

on second floor. On entering the house one cones into 8 hsll,

8t the right of which is the steirwey. The bsnnisters sre carved

frox one solid piece of wood, Baving no Joints, On esch cide of

the hsll is 5s large bedroom. hss built on the bsck porch

and psrt
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end pert of the porch hss been soreeied, There 1s s bsck hell between

the dining roox and bedroom, The present kitchen, which hss replaced

three others thet burned, is not connected with the hcuse, but

stonds s little distence out in the bsck yerd, Upsteirs the

genersl plan isc the ssme s3 downstsirs, @ hsll snd three large

rooxs. The walls of thie home, plastered when first built, have

been plsstered only once since,

The foundation is of brick, molded on the plsce by Hslbrook,

en Irishmen, The grounds sre very lovely. A huge pecsn tree hss

8 crown seventy-five feet scross., 4n 0ld well in the bsck yard

hss been there since the houe wss first built, snd wster hss b

been piped from this well into the house in recent yesrs, all

the furniture is over sixty yesrs old, snd bought by Phil Sherman,

who has lived there sll his life, except s few chsirs, shich sre

88 01d ss the hcuse.

The section of lsnd on which this home is built wes s

United States Gront(Pstent) nsde to G. Shermsn, iley 10, 1848, (1)

P
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Situsted in a ceder grove, the TALIAFERRO home was built

by Genersl fF .L, Tellieferro one hundred years ago, on his one

thousand acre plaii bs $400 near Enid. A fence is sround the house

sand from the gate & concrete wslk leads up to the house which is

s white one-story Dutch Colonial type. The Lares front porch has

big squsre pillsrs. The front door enclosed vith glsss panels,

1e8ds into hell with s large roox on esch side. All of the doors

end windows sre extremely tsll, Fsch of the front rooxs hss huge

open fireplsces with besufiful msrble "here sre five

other rooxs to the house, some of the rooms being plestered , and

others sre psperede.

Three generstions of Tslisferro's have owned this plsce.

When E,L. Tslisferro, son of J,E, Tslisferro, inherited this

property it wes hesvily involved, but the indebtedness was psid
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He sccuzulsted s lsrge fortune which he left to his grsndson, Ed.

Telisferro, who lost it, snd now lives in

The Tsliaferro furniture hss Leen described ss exquisite,

The house wss furnished with nessive sntiques, snd hsd every

gvallsble convenience, A huge square plsno now stsnds on the

front porch in 8 dilspidsted condition, The rest of the

was Csrried to snd sold $0 sn en.ique desler, by

Taliaferro, who slso sold the very rare snd expensive box hedge

that sdorned the lswns,to = Hew York nursery,

Since this property is no longer in the hsnis of the

Teliaferro's it has been dsmaged considersbly, The stables hsve

been torn down and only s few of the outhouses left, (1)

Antiques snd Relics

There sre in possession of County fesxilies

in s few yesrs. He established s stock farm snd hed some of the the following sntiques: A SMALL SOCK which Mrs. #.H, Darby knitted

eighty-seven yesrs 8go, at the age of four yeas, Four straws were
finest blooded cattle snd hogs as well ss snd sheep that

used for needles. She could not knit the sock off, so she took
could be found snywhere, One yesr he hsd » rolsnd-Chins hog that

weighed nine hundred pounds, the lsrgest grown in this county,

 

EETSOR 



COMPILATION

the needles and sewed up the toe,

A DRESS worn by Mrs. Trotmsn in 1852, The nsterisl cost

et that tine cents a yard.

WAIST of the wedding dress of UMsrths Riddick, wife of

Robert Riddick, who wss nsrried in November, 1837.

SCARF given to S311; Riddick in 1835, two yesrs before she

nerried Robert Riddick, He wes in Jupsn =nd brought bhe scarf back

to her ss as gift, Robert Riddick was the grest-gran feather of the

Suxners children, snd his naxe hss been handed down for four

generations.

CHATELAINE BAG given to lirs. Lottie Thompson Cossar in 1895,

by John Cosssar,

Sxsll TABLE, xsede of cherry snd put together with pegs, owned

by Mrs. ".%. Buntin, Tessdsle, hss been in the fsxily four gener-

ations.

BRAGELET, msde of hair, wes left to irs. Allen,

Chsrleston, by her nmoth-r, irs. Elige Moore Houston,
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PIN owned by Mrs. 3.4. Leycock, Grenade, left her by her

grendnother, Flizs Moore Houston. The pin is seventy-five pears

old.

A FIN over s hundred years old, belonging t0 Mrs. G.S. Allen,

Charleston, was left to her by her grandrc ther, Patsy Herring

Loore,

IOCEKET brought seventy~three years 3g0 t0 Mrs. A.B, Press-

grove, from .unich, Cermsny, by like Hey, Sre, her f£sther, who

was sn 14 Tsallshstchisn,

HEWSPAPLR belonging to irs, W,H.H, Darby =- The Tslleshatchisan,

published July 7, 1869,

RIDING HIP msde by Bsiley MeDsniel before the 78Tbe tween

the States, He was s Confederate soldier who died in battle,

BONNET worn in 1860 by s sister of J,E, Trotman, who died st

the sge of three,

CORAL NECKLACE belonging to lrs, Annie Stacy, s grest-great-

grest-sunt of lirs. Fldridge Darby ond Miss Cors Ledd. Mrs. Stacy

wore it shortly efter the Revolutionary War st = dsnce in North 



Cerolins, when she danced with Genersl Lafayette,

INDIAN ARROWHEAD was the Propertyo of Henry Tolbert; it wug
handed down to his dsughter, Lucy Tolbert Tatux, snd now is the
Property of her dsughter, Hrs. 4.3, Ponds,

WHdoting back four génerstirng, It fipgt velonged to
Mrs. Louvins Denr sn daughter of au old settler, Dick
Dennasn,

SUTTER DICH 125 yesy: 01d, which wyg first owneg by so
Mrs, Collins, then Passed in O¥neérship to lrg. ‘edo Melton of
Inia through hey grandnother sng urs, Little, sna Urs.
Buckhzlterp,

NEEDLE SHARPENER op €xery bag, Seventy-five yegrs old, first
owned by Mrs, Lydie Bleck, then irs. Bettie J, Kuykendall, snd now
in possession of lirg, Henry Adsns,

EARTHENWARE JAR sbout one hundreg Jesrs old, bought by espe
Burkhslter, ope cf the first Settlers of the eonmunity, when
he first Karried,

SPINNING WHEEL owned by Jud, Cennon, en 014 settler, sna
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now in possession of urs, Leverne Csnnon,

In 1835, Miss Prences Reed, while in college, psinted chins

PERFUME JUG, which is now in possession of Miss Hollie MoLein,

Enid. {iss Reed was so grandmother of John M. Kuykendsll,

‘ORK BASKET one hundred Jesrs old, which wss owned by Ssrsh

Jane Harris, great-grest-grest-grendnrother of Mrs, Fsnnie Harris,

is now owned by her dsughter, Urs, J.v, Burt, of Csscills,

YOWDER HORN, nade by Willism Archie Yorshsmx, from the horn

of a steer which he raised. He used this horn during the Jar

between the Ststes,

TURKEY DISH or PLATTER, brought to “8llshetchie County, from

Lincoln County, Georgie, in s covered Wago Dy irs. Andres Lee,

who settled nesr Rocky Branch in 1830, It is now owned by John

Cossar, @rest-grsndson of the Lees,

BUTTERDISH, $40 years old belonging to Mrs, Ross Milsnm,

of Payne, Mrs. George Sssssman first owned the dish snd it wss

then handed down to Ssrs Sesssnan, eighty-nine years sgo.

PIPE, nade Januery, 1862,
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SNURP BOX, xade fror the leg bone of a wear between the States

prisoner, snd carved by a fellow prisonerduring the siege of

Vicksburg. It waa given to the Reverend Jesse forter, father of

Mrs. V.H. Darby; Mrs. Darby is ninety yesrs of sge, snd is the only

true Civil War widow in the county,

COUNTERPANE, hsndmsde by dirs. HeR. chores, grandmother of Mrs.

Ee. Sixes and 1.5. Robertson. The spewdd was mede [ron thresd

spun at home on 2 spinning wheel; it dstes BRKfive cenerstinns

andpesrede in Tsllshstchie County.

“SHSMBT°TE, published in 1831, now owned by iiss Mollie

Melain, sunt of Jadge John lM,

GREEK BIBLE 110 yesrs old, owned by Fonds, now in possess-

ion of his son-in-lsw, Dick Crenshaw.

PAPERS of H.A. Pressgrove, originally the property of his

fother, Alvin Pressgrove, ommeof the early settlers of the county,

the pspers consist of the bill of ssle of negro slsves, dated 1844;

bill of ssle of cotton sent frox Tuscshoxs to New Orleans; lists

of zerchendise bought in New Orlesns; olddtsx receipts; csncelled
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checks for cotton, ete, (o11 pipers doted prior to the Jer between the

States.) Also o Psper published in 1867,

4 SHELL used to os11 slaves in st the noon hour owned by

Moore, who wss the grandfother of Mrs. G.S., Allen, Chsrleston

dn ALBUM node by different irl friends of w,w, Pattison

of Bsltinore, between 1830 end 1844, Prattison wes the

grendfsther of Urs, John Chsrleston,

GUN: 0.4. Lyon, father-in-law of P1t¢ Laughlin, was

on pickett duty during the wWsr be tween the States, snd ss s result

Of sn interview with 8 ¥edersl the gun wss brought hoxe by LyonsJ

TATER JUG used by Will Jones'&fsthe r during the ¥sr be tween
the ctstes.,

BULLET which killed "11liex ‘oDeniel during the way be tween

the Ststes, snd wss found lodged in his pocket, is now in possession

of his sister, Mrs, J.r.

GLASSES 150 yesrs first owned by Mrs, llelisss Gray,

handed down to T. Grey, sre now owndd by Mrs. Henry Adsxsg,
J

.
\ os NeeWALLET, mede of horespun cloth"§p=1840 by Mrs. Jemes Press
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grove; it was worn ground the waist finder the clothes snd wss uged

for protection of snd vslusbles,

SHELL send GUN belonging to Mrs. B.Be Laster wag given to

B.B. Laster by Dick Laster, sui wes used @pring the Spsnish Areri-

sr.

MIND DTRTE 1 283d hy +3 n )
HENRY RIFLE" uged Oy the late Rouse eters during the warp

betreen the States, ond is now in good order,

CaNTEER, Ccriginslly covered with cioth and WeLbibg straps

taken fron the shoulder of George 4A. Dsw, g ‘edersl soldier fron

Fhilsdelphis, Dy Rouse reters of the forty~-second Mlssissippi

Reginent of voluntesrs, during the battle of Gettysburg, July, 1863.

4 Small MAGNIFYING GLASS, used by #illiasx MoDsuiel during

the War between the States, to light his vipe snd to iight Cires,

SWORD left at the home of irs. Blsnch Payne, of Csscills,

by 8 Confede rate soldier, who was passing snd stopped there during

the Yar,

SPOONS, which hsve been handed down through five generstions

8ré now in the possession of Nr. snd irs, Joe Brown, Chsrleston,
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A HANDMADE SILVER SPOON, property of Mrs, #.E. Stone,

Charleston, lrs., Stones husbsnd wss the fifth generation of the

family of '.,l. Stone, who mined the silver frox which the spoon wss

xede, in 1849)

4 BRASS BUCKET, with iron hsndles, brought to Tsllshstchie

County by Urs. Kirklsnd fron sentucky in 1875, The bucket had been

used for msny yesrs previous to that dste., It wes given to Mrs.

on ithers, who in turn gsve it to her dsughter, irs. Laverne shannon.

SALT CELLAR, 125 yeurs old, belonged to Jene kormsn fron whon

1t to Celis Cly, next to imme Lester, then to lirse Sak Flelden

irs. Foster Thompson of Cherleston owns s smell GOURD which

belonged to irs. libllie Hsrper Thorpson, snd it hss been in use in

the since 1858,

Mrs. Norfleet Hawkins, vherleston,nss some Sterling SILVER SPOONS

which dste bsck to 1788, The family hss hsd possession of these spoons

for 165 yesrs,

A MAHOGANY CHEST OF DRAWERS, sent to Lirs. Colby, who kept it for

forty years, then sold it to the mother of Mrs. 0.5. Fox, in whose

fexily it hes been for sixty yesrs.

 
   

  



COMPILATION

WATER BAG, which wes brought hack fei the ilexicen War by

Janes Xnott, is now in the possession of Mr:c. Cox, his niece,

An Autographed ALBUM belonging to lrs., Re COX,

which was presented to her nother, kirs, Jane !f. Rice, in 1830,

by her husheni, Ge%. Rice,

Mrs. Ssx Hamilton, Tutwiler, hss 2 SILVER SPOON sbout one

hundred yesrs old, =ni two SILVER CUPS thet were swarded Mrs. T,F.

Clsy ~~ onc dsted 1855, the other 1857; » DIN of her prsnd-

other, lrs. Cley, which was from esr bobs. The center

of the rin ic 8 glass cese which holds 8 lock of hair, snd is

surrounded by tiny pesrls, he 21s0 hsd s BREAST PIN which belonged

to her grest-uncle, 7illism Scunders; it is oblong, hes e picture

of @ baby in the center, the corners sre of onyz, with pesrls

across ¢aoh end and both sides; e FRIENDSHIP POB of her grest-uncle,

¥1illisxk Ssunders, which is xade of silver qusrters that sre linked

toge ther with two silver links between esch qusrter., There sre

only sbout five quarters left of this fob, snd they were ds ted

in 1844 to 1847, She hss s huce SILVER 'ATCH, which belonged to
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this same greet-uncle, which wound with s keye A plece of psper

found in the beck of this wetch bore the date, 1851.

A BABY DRESS that belonged to her father, John Oliver Clsy,

was nsde by hsnd, snl the gtlitches so tiny that they can scarcely

be seen; sround the neck snd front is tiny tucking; lece inserted

in the skirt, snd there werc %wo yards of lsce in the dress which

cost four dollsrs s yard. She 8130 hes » ROSEWOOD LIBRARY TABLE,

that was mede out of os Prin101s, by 8 Germsn, This pisno wss

the property of Annie Lawler, Clerksdsle, but hss been in the

Hexilton home since 1904, Mrs. Hamilton thst 1% wss at lesst

fifty years ola,

Urs. B.F, ssunders, has s hundred yesr old ALBUM,

which was handed dcwn to her fer nee Margaret Pe

it is bound with red velvet, one side has four rests msde of solid

8llver; on the other side, the word "Souvenir" is written in silver.

Esch side hss s plcture of sn open book, and the clssp is 2 lyre,

Mrs, Brooksey Denmsn Hey hss s family ‘BIBLE of M.B, and L.A,

Denuen, her pesrents, which wes published in 1870, slso a BIBLE
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published in 1830, by J.& Hogen; snd Mogsn snd Coxpany,

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvsnie, and contsins seven books (The apom)

be tween the 014 snd new which hsve been fron

xodern 3ibles. The books sre ss follows: Esdrss, Tobit, Judith,

VYisdonr of Solomon, Eoclesiasticus, Beruch sna Moccabees,

Une lsrge PLATTER of blue flowerallt willon design, eighteen
te

inches long, 2nd one larce SOUP BOWL, with 8 hole in the top for the

lsdle, have been in the family for seventy-five and now belong

to Mrs, J.P, Hey,

rs. Allen, Chorleston, still uses the ROLLING PIN rade

for her grandfather, Jsmes .. Houston, over one hundred years sgo,

4 Walnut suite of furniture, of BYD, MARBLE TOP

DRESSER, and TASH-3TAND, and WARDROBE shout one hundred yesrs old, is

owned by irs, llobel Houston, Phipipp.

4 WALNUT DESK, about eighty yesrs old, hsnded down from the

VeB, is now in the possessicn of Miss Mary Msrshsll,

Dr, Shade Neely, son of Confederate Veteran John'T, Neely,

hse WATCH over cne hundred yesrs old which wes msde in Germany.
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This wetoh wss used by his greudfether, 2.0. 38rnes.

snte-Bellun Chsrscte rs

JOHN ELLCTT, one of the pioneers settlers of the county,

Wes 8 nan of education, high charscter snd s most energetic

sud useful citizen. He csxe to She county in 1836 snd to the home

of Hemiltcn Dogan, whox he h:sd known in his boyhood in Virginie,

native state of both, sud with whom he spent most of his tine

until slter his msrrisge, Leter, he settled sbout nine Liles fron

Jogsn, They were werk snd intiuste friends during entire

lives,

snd s companion, Nathan sowles, csne together from

Virginia, snd on resching Columbus, found themselves slmost with

out funds. Bowles sought snd obtained work, but ined

to pursue his Journey as best he could, sni ss he entered his

hotel $0 settle his bill, he net Siles Zllett, s cousin, who

was engsged in lsnd speculstion in this stste, Prox hinx he

borroved one hundred dollars,

Columbus wes the seat of the United States Lsnd Office st
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that tine, sun land in North liississ-

ippl entered, Fron columbus 5llett esme to thio county snd

into Hexilton Dogsn's home. He taught for seversl yesrs snd

made enough mousy to purchsse lsnd, He wgs fond of hunting, snd

while w%ith Dogsn kept the fenily supplied with venison, dser

being then very numerous,

After his purohsse of 1sni he verrowed Prox Hudson

alford noney enculh tc rurchage two slaves, snj such was his

stenling for honesty thet Alfora iia not require hix to give

e¢ note for thi: money. with th Sluves 2nd s hired white boy,

he clesred » portion of his 1lsnd snd on the yesr nsde s fine

crop of scorn. ext year, 1846, he rented the 1:cnd to s men by

the nsne of WW, Staton, und returne? to Virginéd to vicit, end

while there he was married; soon efter ther returned to

hatchie County.

kira. having been sccustomed to good hones snd

£11 conveniences found things in this new country crude and

rough, She found éwsiting her, on her husbsnd's fare, one smsll
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roox, constructed of hewn logs, rough floors; windows without

gesh or glass - only & bosrd shutter, stick snd dirt chimney,

snd no water nesrer thon ® branch, snd surrounded by dense woods.

The prospect st wes gloony snd disooureging, snd

she thought she could never like .iississippi, but soon she met

neizhbors who were kind snd good, snd formed friendships which

grew stronger as the yesrs rolled by, snd she learned %o0 love her

new hone,

The nesrest postoffice wss st Charleston; letters were

far between, snd postage on every letter twenty-five

Deer ond turkeys were sbundant snd r¥llett kept the tsble

well supplied with gsme, snd besr mest wes not uncoxxon, One day

Mrs. Fllett hesrd her tesme turkeys making quite a noise, snd on

going out to see sbout the matter found 2 drove of wild turkey's

fighting hers, Just bsck of the garden, She counted sixteen

large gobbdlers.

There were no rosds in the country, nothing but bridle
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psths, an?! 1t wss either walk or ride horsebsck, Women, young snd

cold, were excellent riders.

The nesrest grist mill wes [ive niles distsnt, snd sonretimes

1% wes necessary to send to siford's mill, ucsr Charleston, sbout

8ixteen miles norbdh., The nesrest chop wes st looky

3rsnch, three Biles €ast ol Cusrleston, There wes nc regulsr

presching except st Cherleston, but occaclonslly s wethodist

@ircuit rider csm¢ incl the community,

About turee yesrs Luilt qulle 4 soniortable

house with lour spscious rooms, sud il wee .o this hcuce thst they

raised their fanxily of children.

He g0ld his in ‘ew Orlesns, snd often went on the boast

with it to thet city, sud sfter selligg 1b, spent the proceeds for

books, His librsr; was knowa throughout that part of the county,

2efore nis des th he vecane quite wesliLy, 8 zuccessful

and propperous farmer, (1)

 

(1) drs, Hed. DOGBN, O04 WTS 1341071 Dye,
Cherleston, Miss,
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CAPTAIN THOMAS JILLIAM TURNSR wes born in Reppshsnnock

County, ¥irginis, in 1836, He moved to .iissouri with his father snd

nother when s boy, At the beginning of the War be tween the States,

he left liissouri with Genersl Pierce, snd soon becsxe

on the staff of Colonel 30b lleColloughe On coming to iississippi

these soldiers were often entertsined in the lfetcalf home in Tsllae-~

hstchis County, = few niles north of Charleston. On one of these

occasions, Captain Turner met Miss Lizzie 'eteslf; dressed in hoop-

skirt, snd dsneing to the song, "The Csptsin with the 'hiskers?

This song ¢0uld essily hsve been written for Csptsin Turner, ss he

had a hesvy besrd., rossibly it wss "love at first sight" for the

couple soon oecsme engaged,

Captain Turner snd Colonel LicCollough were ?ighting with

their coxpsny in the battle of Herrisburg in 8 fsce to fsce combst

with the federsls, end Ceptein Turner ssved the life of the genersl

by cutting off the hesdo of s Federsl soldier Just ss he hsd raised

his swordsbove the hesd of the genersl, In this sane battle,

Cepteain Turner wes seriously wounded by s bullet which entered his

 

  


